GEFCO "~

Borger, Texas 79007
806/274-4801

o March 12, 1982

Adams Exploration Company
Box 10585
Midland, Texas 79702

Attn: Steve Douglas

Re: Griffin #1 & #2

Dear Mr. Douglas:

GEFCO Gas Measurement ran 24 hour gas production tests on
Griffin #1 and Griffin #2, using a 2" prover with .250
orifice plate installed and connected to a 100" hw recorder
on both wells.

The two meters were replaced on line downstream of the
heaters while holding 25PSI on the heaters. Therefore,

the gas measured is actual gas available for sale after
lease usage.

Meters set at 1300 hrs, March 9, 1982
removed at 1300 hrs, March 10, 1982

Griffin #1 Av. 7" hw = 1.39 MCFd
Griffin 42 Av. 69" hw =14.0 MCFd

Both volumes are uncorrected for temperature
or gravity.

Thank you for the opportunity to be of service. Please
call on us for your future gas measurement needs.

Very sincerely yours,

(o L

é&im West

JW:mp

consulting services in oil & gas testing, measurement, supervision
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